Contact

(b)(6)

Top Skills
DoD
Air Force
Security Clearance

Gina Grosso, Lieutenant General, USAF Retired

Recently retired Air Force officer seeking employment in the private sector.

Arlington

Summary

Global strategic leader with 32 years of experience in a variety of demanding positions culminating as the United States Air Force's Chief Human Capital Officer. Expert human capital strategist who delivers enterprise-wide results. Skilled at leading large, diverse organizations through organizational change that improves business results. Exceptional communicator, internally and externally, at the highest levels of the Federal government to include Congress. Experienced corporate board member, serving as Chairman for \$8.5B global retail business and \$5B global grocery business. Top Secret Clearance.

Experience

United States Air Force 32 years 1 month

Deputy Chief of Staff for Manpower, Personnel, and Services October 2015 - October 2018 (3 years 1 month)

1040 Air Force Pentagon, Room 4E168, Washington DC 20330

The senior Air Force officer responsible for comprehensive plans and policies covering the lifecycle of military and civilian end strength management, education and training, compensation, resource allocation, and the worldwide U.S. Air Force Services program.

Director, Air Force Sexual Assault Prevention and Response February 2014 - October 2015 (1 year 9 months) Pentagon, Washington DC

Director, Force Management Policy
August 2012 - January 2014 (1 year 6 months)
Pentagon, Washington DC

Director, Manpower, Organization, and Resources

June 2011 - August 2012 (1 year 3 months)

Pentagon, Washington DC

Commander, Joint Base and 87th Air Base Wing March 2009 - June 2011 (2 years 4 months)

Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, New Jersey

United States Air Force Officer October 1986 - March 2009 (22 years 6 months)

Various locations

Education

Harvard University

Fellowship, Weatherhead Center for International Affairs, National Security Policy Studies · (2004 - 2005)

Naval Command and Staff College

Master's degree in National Security and Strategic Studies, National Security Policy Studies · (1998 - 1999)

William & Mary

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business with a minor is Statistics · (1989 - 1992)

Carnegie Mellon University

Bachelor of Applied Science - BASc, Applied Mathematics and Industrial Management · (1982 - 1986)